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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2025 3:18 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Missing 2024 Senate Order lists [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: RE_ Request to Comply - Senate Continuing Order No_ 12 - 1 January - 30 June 

2024 - responses required 24 July - 3 July 2024 _SEC_OFFICIAL_.msg

Categories: Blue Category
Security Classification:

OFFICIAL

Hi , 
 
Yes, this confirms what I’m saying, except we received Treasury’s confirmation on receiving the Jan-Jun 
2024 list (please see attached).  
 
Please feel free to contact the IM team at Treasury. It is possible they failed to reach out to ASIC and many 
other organisations.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 

 
Information Services Officer — Operations 

 
 
AUSTRALIAN PRUDENTIAL REGULATION AUTHORITY 
1 Martin Place (Level 12), Sydney, NSW 2000 
GPO Box 9836, Sydney, NSW 2001 
T 02 9210 3000 | W www.apra.gov.au 

 

 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2025 2:58 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Missing 2024 Senate Order lists [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  
 
I’ve had a look back at emails, IM, and R365. 
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
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